STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY aoMINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

December 19, 1986

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980
GOVERNCR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 86240
(505) 333-6161

Texaco Producing Inc.
P.0. Box 728
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-0728

Re: Central Vacuum Unit #91-N, 36-17-34
Gentlemen:

We have received the C-103 regarding the unsucessful attempt to retreive
the tubing and pump and from the above referenced well and converting it
to a monitor well. From the C-103, I cannot tell if the San Andres was
plugged off. Please clarify this. If it was not plugged off, please
set up a meeting so we can discuss whether this well should be a monitor
well.

Very truly yours

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Vierry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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